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From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD
To: Moore, John; elizabeth.bisbeykuehn@state.nmn.us
Cc: Cobrain, Dave, NMENV; Vail, Vanessa A
Subject: RE: Gallup Refinery
Date: Thursday, April 16, 2020 11:27:00 AM

John, et al.:
 
Received and transmitted.
 
Thank you.
 
 
Mr. Carl J. Chavez, CHMM (#13099)
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (Albuquerque Office)
Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Department
5200 Oakland Avenue, NE
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87113
Ph. (505) 660-7923
E-mail: CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us
“Why not prevent pollution, minimize waste to reduce operating costs, reuse or recycle,
and move forward with the rest of the Nation?” (To see how, go to:
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD  and see “Publications”)
 
From: Moore, John <JMoore5@Marathonpetroleum.com> 
Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2020 11:18 AM
To: elizabeth.bisbeykuehn@state.nmn.us
Cc: Cobrain, Dave, NMENV <dave.cobrain@state.nm.us>; Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD
<CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us>; Vail, Vanessa A <VAVail@Marathonpetroleum.com>
Subject: [EXT] Gallup Refinery
Importance: High
 
Ms. Bisbey-Kuehn,
 
Please see the attached correspondence regarding the operating status of the Gallup Refinery. A
hard copy will follow in the mail. If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.
 
John Moore, P.E.
Environmental Superintendent
JMoore5@Marathonpetroleum.com
 
MPC – Gallup Refinery
92 Giant Crossing Road
Gallup, NM 87301
Phone: (505) 722-0205
Mobile: (505) 879-7643
www.Marathonpetroleum.com
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From: Moore, John
To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD
Cc: Cobrain, Dave, NMENV
Subject: [EXT] AP-111 formerly GW-32
Date: Monday, April 13, 2020 2:10:13 PM
Attachments: Discharge Response.pdf

Carl,
 
Attached, please find correspondence related to the recent request for a discharge permit. If you
have any questions, or would like to discuss this, please let me know.
 
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
To: "Moore, John"
Cc: Griswold, Jim, EMNRD; Cobrain, Dave, NMENV; Powell, Brandon, EMNRD
Bcc: Sandoval, Adrienne, EMNRD; Wade, Gabriel, EMNRD
Subject: Gallup Refinery (AP-111)
Date: Thursday, March 5, 2020 4:48:00 PM
Attachments: OCD Director Letter 3-5-2020.pdf

John:
 
Good afternoon.
 
Please find attached the letter the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) has discussed at
meetings with the Marathon Petroleum Company.
 
A hardcopy was placed in the U.S. Mail today.
 
Please contact OCD if you have questions.
 
Thank you.
 
 
 
Mr. Carl J. Chavez, CHMM (#13099)
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Department
1220 South St Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
Ph. (505) 476-3490
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
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State of New Mexico 
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department 


Michelle Lujan Grisham 
Governor 


Sarah Cottrell Propst 
Cabinet Secretary 


Todd E. Leahy, JD, PhD 
Deputy Secretary 


Adrienne Sandoval, Director 
Oil Conservation Division 


Sent via e-mail and U.S. Mail 


Mr. John Moore, P.E. 
Environmental Superintendent 


MARCH 5, 2020 


Western Refining, Southwest Inc ., Gallup Refinery 
92 Giant Crossing Road 
Gallup, New Mexico 87301 


Re: Marathon Petroleum Company (MPC) 
Gallup Refinery (AP-111- formerly GW-32) 
OCD Facility WQCC Discharge Permit (DP) Application Requirement 


Dear Mr. Moore: 


The New Mexico Energy, Mineral s and Natural Resources Department (EMNRD), Oil Conservation 
Division (OCD) has determined the above subject facility is hereby required under 20.6.2 et@- NMAC 
to submit a Water Quality Control Commission (WQCC) discharge permit application with required 
information within 90 calendar days from the date of this letter. 


Please contact Carl Chavez of my staff at (505) 476-3490 or (505) 660-7923 or E-mail : 
Car1J.Chavez@state.nm.us if you have any questions or wish to arrange for a meeting to communicate 
further in thi s matter. 


Adrienne Sandoval 
OCD Director 


CC: Dave Cobrain, NMED 


1220 South St. Francis Drive• Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
Phone (505) 476-3460 • Fax (505) 476-3462 • www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd 











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



/w Marathon 
EJ. Petroleum CompanyLP 

September 26, 2019 

Mr. John E. Kieling, Chief 
New Mexico Environmental Department 
2905 Rodeo Park Drive East, Bldg.1 
Santa Fe, NM 87SOS-6303 

RE: 2018 Land Treatment Unit Sampling - Statistical Increase 
Marathon Petroleum Company LP, Gallup Refinery 
(dba Western Refining Southwest, Inc.) 
EPA ID# NMD000333211 

Dear Mr. Kieling: 

Marathon Petroleum Company LP {dba Western Refining Southwest, Inc.) Gallup Refinery is providing 
notification of a statistically significant increase of constituents of concern (arsenic) in soils in the zone 
of infiltration or the treatment zone pursuant to Section 111.E.1 of the RCRA Post-Closure Care Permit. 
The 2018 Sampling Event Report will be submitted in the next few weeks to document the sampling 
event and the statistical evaluation of the data. If there are any questions, please call Brian Moore at 
505-726-9745. 

Certification 
I certify under penalty of law that this document and all attachments were prepared under my 

direction or supervision according to a system designed to assure that qualified personnel 

properly gather and evaluate the information submitted. Based on my inquiry of the person or 

persons who manage the system, or those persons directly responsible for gathering the 

information, the information submitted is, to the best of my knowledge and belief, true, 

accurate, and complete. I am aware that there are significant penalties for submitting false 

information, including the possibility of fine and imprisonment for knowing violations. 

Sincerely, 
Marathon Petroleum Company LP, Gallup Refinery 

Robert S. Hanks 
Refinery General Manager 

Enclosure 

cc K. Van Horn NMED 
C. Chavez NMOCD 
B. Moore Marathon Gallup Refinery 

92 Giant Crossing Road 

Gallup, NM 87301 



- I ... 
Andeavor 
1-40 Exit 39 
Jamestown, NM 87347 andeavor le 
505 722 3833 
andeavor.com 

USPS Certified Mail: 70171070 0000 8701 6647 

October 18, 2018 

Mr. John E. Keiling 
Chief, Hazardous Waste Bureau 
New Mexico Environmental Department 
2905 Rodeo Park Drive East, Bldg 1 
Santa Fe, NM 87505-6303 

RE: Notice of Organizational Change 
Western Refining Southwest, Inc. Gallup Refinery RCRA Post-Closure Permit and NMED v. San 
Juan Refining Company Order 
Western Refining Southwest, Inc. , Gallup Refinery 
EPA ID# NMD000333211 
Western Refining Southwest, Inc., Bloomfield Refinery 
EPA ID #NMD089416416 
HWB-WRG-MISC and HWB-WRB-MISC 

Dear Mr. Keiling, 

On August 16, 2018, Western Refining Southwest, Inc. - Gallup Refinery ("Gallup Refinery") provided notification to 
the New Mexico Environment Department ("NMED") Hazardous Waste Bureau of the corporate transaction that 
resulted in a series of mergers involving Andeavor and certain indirect subsidiaries of Marathon Petroleum Corporation 
("MPC"). As of the date of closing, October 1, 2018, Andeavor became an indirect subsidiary of MPC and converted 
to an LLC. All of Andeavor's current subsidiaries remain in place as subsidiaries of Andeavor LLC and indirect 
subsidiaries of MPC. These merger-related transactions involved only Andeavor, and no changes to Western Refining 
Southwest, Inc., San Juan Refining Company or facility operations ocurred . This letter is to provide notice of 
organizational changes at Gallup Refinery as it relates to environmental matters and is hereby submitting this request 
to update your records to reflect the following: 

Environmental Superintendent 
John Moore 
Office: (505) 722-0205 Mobile: (307) 337-7642 
E-mail : John.Moore@andeavor.com 

Environmental Waste Engineer 
Janelle Vestal 
Office: (505) 726-9721 Mobile: (505) 285-8193 
E-Mail : Janelle.Vestal®andeavor.com 

Remediation Project Manager Brian Moore 
Office: (505) 726-9745 Mobile: (281) 734-1572 
E-Mail : Brian .Moore@andeavor.com 

Please send future correspondence to me and copy the other above-mentioned personnel, as necessary and 
applicable. If you have any questions in regard to the changes in personnel , please do not hesitate to contact me by 
telephone or email. 

s;ocecely, ~ 

E 
Environmental Superintendent 
Western Refining Southwest, Inc. - Gallup Refinery 

cc: Kristen VanHorn, NMED HWB (via e-mail : Kristen.VanHorn@state.nm.us) 
Carl Chavez, OCD (via USPS Certified mail : 7017 1070 0000 8701 6654) 
D. Statile, Gallup Refinery (via e-mail) 
D. Pruner, Gallup Refinery (via e-mail) 
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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD
From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRDSent: Friday, June 2, 2017 12:07 PMTo: Schmaltz, Randy (Randy.Schmaltz@wnr.com); Bailey, WilliamCc: Brancard, Bill, EMNRD; Marks, Allison, EMNRD; Griswold, Jim, EMNRD; VanHorn, Kristen, NMENV; Tsinnajinnie, Leona, NMENVSubject: Western Refining Southwest, Inc. Bloomfield Terminal (GW-1) & Gallup Refinery (AP-111) Parent Company Change to EndeavorAttachments: Tesoro Transition to Andeavor 6-2-17.pdf

Randy and William: 
 
The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) hereby acknowledges the Parent Company name change to 
“Andeavor” (see attachment). OCD understands there will be no change to “Western Refining Southwest, Inc.” 
the Permittee of the above subject OCD regulated facilities.  
 
Therefore, no “Transfer of Ownership” is required under the existing OCD Discharge Permits. 
 
Please continue to reference “Western Refining Southwest, Inc.- Bloomfield Terminal or Gallup Refinery” in 
your non-legal and especially any legal documents from now on. 
 
Please contact me if you have questions. Thank you. 
 
 
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
“Why not prevent pollution, minimize waste to reduce operating costs, reuse or recycle, and move forward with the rest of the Nation?” (To see how, go to: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD  and see 
“Publications”) 
 























1111SWestern 
WJl R fining 
----- - ---- - -- --------- -- ---~, --

May 2, 2017 

VIA CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 

Jim Griswold 
Environmental Bureau, Bureau Chief 
Oil Conservation Division 

,-·q-
1..-.: ; ~ 

New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, NM 87505 

Re: Western Refining Southwest, Inc. 
Surface Waste Management Permit, No. NM-02-0010 

Dear Sir/Madam: 

I am writing in connection with Western Refining Southwest, Inc.'s ("Western") Surface 
Waste Management Permit, No. NM-02-0010, for a Centralized Surface Waste Management 
Landfarm. This permit was originally issued to Giant Industries Arizona, Inc., which 
changed its name to Western Refining Southwest, Inc. on November 9, 2007. I am writing 
to provide your office with courtesy notice of an upcoming transaction. 

Western is an indirect subsidiary of Western Refining, Inc. Tesoro Corporation and Western 
Refining, Inc. have entered into a merger agreement pursuant to which one of Tesoro 
Corporation's wholly-owned subsidiaries, will merge with and into Western Refining, Inc., 
with Western Refining, Inc. surviving the merger as a wholly owned subsidiary of Tesoro 
Corporation. At the present time, a closing date for the merger has not been determined, 
however, Western Refining, Inc. anticipates that the merger will be completed in the first 
half of 2017, subject to customary closing conditions including regulatory approval. 

Please note that Tesoro Corporation has advised Western that no operational changes to the 
facility are currently planned as a result of this transaction, and that Western will remain the 
owner and operator of the permitted facility after the transaction occurs. 

1250 W. Washington Street, Suite 101, Tempe, Arizona 85281 • 602-286-1400 • www.wnr.com 

WNR 
ODIE 
NYSE 



111UrWestern 
WI Refining 

This letter is being provided in connection with Western Refining, Inc.' s integration 
planning efforts in anticipation of the closing of the merger transaction with Tesoro 
Corporation. Western Refining, Inc. and its subsidiaries are separate and independent from 
Tesoro Corporation and will remain that way until closing of the merger transaction occurs. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions. 

Sincerely, 

WESTERN REFINING SOUTHWEST, INC. 

v . , ) ,. J/J /J 
By: l__"/ -<hu.:_-e__, L~ ~ -r----' 

Printed Name: Leslie Ann Allen 
Title: SVP - Corporate Environmental, Health and Safety 

cc: Kevin C. Boyle, Corporate Counsel, Tesoro Corporation (via e-mail) 

1250 W. Washington Street, Suite 101, Tempe, Arizona 85281 • 602-286-1400 • www.wnr.com 
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